IPC Hospitality Chart

Host

Date

Purpose

# of Staff

# of Guest

Supplier

Cost

IPC

22-Nov-17

Townhall-Milestone Awards

115

0

Dessert Lady

S 250.00




Cecilia Abuel

Emerisa Gamit

From:

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 12:09 PM
To: Cecilia Abuel

Cc: Janet Geisberger

Subject: Cake : Townhall - Milestone Award
Hello Cecilia,

i i li on
| ordered 2 cakes ( 12” x 17”) from Dessert lady which is charged to IPC credit card. The total amount is $250.00, for delivery
November 22, 2017 at 1 pm.

Thanks

Dessert Lady

Made From Scratch

Dessert Lady
12 Cumberland Strast
loronto, Ontario
M4aw 145
(416) 924 3223

22 Nov 2017 10:56
Customer: Down Town
Recsipt: 1110200003699

Product Qty Price
Carrot Cake with Cream Cheese Icing

1 CA$ 125.00
Strawberry Shortcake

1 CA$ 125.00
SUBTOTAL CA$ 250.00
TAXES CA$0.00
SHIPPING & HANDLING CA$ 0.00
TOTAL CAS 250.00
PAID WITH: Moneris
CC NUMBER HaRAE e TR

1110200003699

Information & Privacy Commissioners Offica - Emerisa
Delivery on (WED) 22-11-17
Thanks for shopping at Dessert Lady!
lax Number 859894743

Visit us at www.dessertlady.ca
Email us at info@dessertlady.ca
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